Abdul Rehman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir,

Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a mutually beneficial association with

merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>

22 February 2024 15:04

Abdul Rehman

Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

RE: AJ Kitchen - Ahmedabad Fabrication Requirement
1412-GKE_TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES__QUOTE.pdf

you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt

Thanks & Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Celll9967988669

P

G ROSS KITCHEN EQUIPM ENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 Fe

bruary 2024 11:32

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: AJ

Hi,

Kitchen - Ahmedabad Fabrication Requirement

Request you to kindly share the quote by 5 Pm today. We need to close this on priority.

SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE |(QTY Make

BO - 02 |6 Drawers Low Boy Chiller 1800 x 800 x 700 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 03 |Gas Fired Hot Plate 500 x 765 x 350 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 04 |Work Table With 1 U/S 575 x 800 x 700 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 05 |Four Burner Range 765 x 765 x 350 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 06 |Side Table 450 x 800 x 350 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 09 |Table With Sink 1450 x 700 x 850 + 1501 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 10 |Sunken Table - For Soiled Dish 650 x 350 x 850 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 12 |Salad Bar With Work Top Refer 1800 x 780 x 850 + 15011 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 14 |Wall Shelf 1740 x 300 2 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 19 |SS Stoarge Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side Down|[750 x 450 x 1950 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 20 |SS Stoarge Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side Down|[750 x 450 x 1950 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 23 |Exhaust Hood (Double Skin Exhaust) 2400 x 1000 x 500 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 24 |Wall Shelf 1350 x 300 2 CUSTOM FABRICATED
FO -01A|Ambient Display Cabinet 900 x 665 1235 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
FO -09 |Counter Model Sink - SS 400 x 400 x 210 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED




Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



